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Mr Craig Wrightson
General Manager

Lane Cove Council

PO Box 20

LANE COVE NSW 1595

Dear Mr Wrightson

| refer to Council’s revised planning proposal PP_2018 LANEC_002_00 to remove
multi-dwelling housing from the R2 Low Density Residential zone in response to the
Low Rise Medium Density Housing Code. | note that the proposal has been revised
accordance with condition 1 of the Gateway determination issued 6 July 2018.

| have considered the revised planning proposal, including the quantitative analysis
provided to assess the impacts of the proposal on housing diversity and supply, and
the planning proposal is now suitable for public exhibition.

If you have any further questions in relation to this matter, | have arranged for
Ms Carina Lucchinelli to assist you. Ms Lucchinelli can be contacted on 9274 6563.

Yours sincerely

Aman arvey /6// /CP
Director, Sydney Region East
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